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June 20, 1982

This is in response to your letter of lay 5, 1982,
to ., _ to waich vou attach a convy of a letter
of the same date to '« By way of these
letters you ask our ov»inion of whether the transfer of a
right to receive future anpreciatiocn in certain real property
is a change ia owrership for proverty tax purposes.

As you are aware, Secticn 60 of the Revenue and
Taxation Code generally provides that a change in covnersaip
reans "a transfer of a piresent interest in real proverty,
including tie beneficial use thereof, the value of whica
is substantially ogual to the value of the fae intecrast.” .
The concept that thzre nust be a transfer of present, banasficial,
interest is also cmbodied in Section 82(e) whica excluces
tran3fers of a fee with a reserved life estate; under this
circumstance the iuture interest is not reapnraised uatil
the life estate terminates and thue future interest becomes
present. With reszect to the “Ysubstantial equivaleat to a
fee interast” elcmont, we are of the ovminion, taat the
mere gift or contract of the rigat to receive future arnreciation
does not create a future iaterest in a fec or the substaatial
equivalent of a fce. It appears to convey no ricre interest
in real proverty tian a contractual assicnment of future rents.

Based on the foregoing, we disagree with your asgsertioan
that such a contractual arrancerment would “frceze® the narket
value of the property for nropzrty tax purposes as of the date
of sale or gift of the future appreciation. rather, we are orf
the oninion that a change in ownership occurs on the sale by
or death cf the owmers of the fee interest and tae proverty
should be reappraised as of that date. Persons with a rigit
to receive the future zppreciation would sinply have a clain
against the sale proceeds or the estate.
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You further ask whether such a transaction would be
construed to he a partnersnin arransenent., Giithout wore
specific facts, we are unable to ansver. However, eaziosed
please £ind a cony of a resconse to another inmquiry whica
genarally sevs forth our ovinion with regard to zucit cstate
planning partnershins wilch nropose to "froezo” tac future
arpreciation of real property.

Very truly yours,

Margaret S. Shedd
Tax Counsel
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